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Continued Item: NO

If Yes, date from:

Vote Required: Majority
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Department Director(s) Susan Paul, Assistant CEO/HR Director 568-2817

Contact Info: Theresa Duer, Deputy Director 568-2822

SUBJECT: Compensation for District Attorney and Sheriff-Coroner

Auditor-Controller Concurrence:
Astoform:[ JYes [ JNo [ ]JN/A

County Counsel Concurrence:
Astoform:[ JYes [ JNo [ ]JN/A

Other Concurrence: N/A
Astoform:[ JYes [ JNo [ ]JN/A

Recommended Action(s):

That the Board adopt a resolution effective January 8, 2007 to set the annual compensation of
the District Attorney at $179,899.20 and Sheriff-Coroner at $189,265.87 to be effective upon
swearing-in of the new officials.

Summary:

The recommendation sets the compensation for the District Attorney and Sheriff-Coroner
within the appropriate Leadership classification salary band.

Backqground:

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:
Budgeted: <] Yes [ ] No

Fiscal Analysis:

There is no additional fiscal impact associated with this recommendation. The salaries are set
at a lower level than the previous incumbents’ salaries. The total cost is approximately
$477,220 of which $84,420 is associated with retirement.

Staffing Impact(s):

Leqgal Positions: FTEs:
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Special Instructions:

Please return one copy of the signed resolution to Susan Kean in the Human Resources
Department

Attachments:

Authored by: Theresa Duer

cc: County Executive Officer
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